# 





EDUA E. POTOR - BACHHOMMED

Dear Executive, Decision Maker, CEO, and Business Owner,

In the fast-paced world of leadership, your health is your most valuable asset. The demands of your role require not only mental prowess but also a body that can keep up with your ambitions. Welcome to

#### "Alkalize and Get Younger:

#### Learn the Keys for Rejuvenation"

An essential guide crafted just for you, the visionary leaders who understand that a thriving body and a rejuvenated mind are the cornerstones of success.

#### **Medical Disclaimer:**

This content is not intended to be a substitute for professional medical advice, diagnosis, or treatment. Always seek the advice of your physician or other qualified health provider with any questions you may have regarding a medical condition. The information provided is for informational purposes and is not meant to substitute for the advice provided by your own physician or other medical professional. You should not use the information or products contained herein for diagnosing or treating a health problem or disease or prescribing any medication.

#### About the Author:

**Edua Potor** has extensive experience in the corporate sector, working as an Executive Researcher and Search for Executive Leaders and as an Executive Coach. She is a published author and has a life-long interest and studies in science, alternative health, and rejuvenation.

She is also an Energy Medical Practitioner and Homeopathic Medicine Practitioner and the founder of **Ageless Executive**.

# **Table of Contents**

Is your Body Acidic?	5
The effect of poor dietary choices	6
The daily impact of an acidic lifestyle	7
Achieving acid/alkaline balance	
Our Eating Habits and the 'Eighty-Twenty' Rule:	8
Optimizing your diet for health and longevity.	
Navigating Dietary Adjustments	9
Striking the Balance for Optimal Health	10
Understanding pH and Your Body	11
Your Personalized Acid-Alkaline Food Guide	12
Unlocking the Power of Food pH and nutrient-rich foods.	14
The Crucial Role of pH Balance in Health	
Know Your pH: A Path to Optimal Health	15
The Saliva Test:	
The Urine Test:	
Addressing Digestive Distress: A Holistic Perspective	16
Unveiling the Hidden Culprit Behind Stomach Discomfort	
Unveiling the Chemistry of Aging and Digestion	17
Embracing a Holistic Approach	18
Exploring Immediate Remedies for Alkalizing Your System	
Starting the Day with Energized Lemon Water	
The Nutritional Advantages of Lemon Water	19
Harnessing BiCarb of Soda (Baking Soda)	20
A Quick Turnaround for Alkalization	
Wellness Extends Beyond Diet	21
Embrace Holistic Health Practices	
The Influence of Emotions on DNA and Body Health	
Exploring the Impact of Emotions on DNA and Well-being	
Transforming Emotions and Brain Circuitry for Positive Outco	mes
The Synergy of Exercise and Optimal Nutrition	22
Striving for an Alkaline Balance	
Harmonizing the Internal Terrain	23

Embracing Lifestyle Evolution	24
Summary	25
Conclusion	
Take Action	
Where to Learn More About Alkalizing & Food Combining –	
References.	26

#### **IS YOUR BODY ACIDIC?**

Have you ever considered the connection between what you put in your mouth, the thoughts you entertain, and the actions you take? Much like the interconnection of bones in the song "Them Bones," every aspect of our lives, including our choices and habits, is linked to our longevity and has a significant impact on our acid/alkaline balance. This holistic understanding might be a new perspective that can greatly influence your way of living.

Our aim in this e-book is to provide you with a comprehensive grasp of the acid/alkaline principles, empowering you to make informed decisions about your diet and lifestyle. The dividends of this understanding will not only be seen in your enhanced well-being but also in the delightful comments you'll receive: "You look so youthful for your age!" This is your high-five moment, for you're not only staving off external and internal aging, but you're also optimizing your body's overall functionality.

Beyond sharing insights from a range of sources, we're equipping you with the tools to swiftly alter your internal environment. The effects will be tangible within hours, and your biological aging clock will tick more slowly, gifting you with additional years of vitality.

In the realm of science, foods are categorized just like chemicals: there are alkaline-forming foods that are safe and acid-forming foods that can be considered potentially detrimental. The prevalent Western diet, often rich in meat, dairy, sugars, and saturated fats, is bolstered by copious amounts of sugary drinks, alcohol, and caffeine. Does this ring true for you and your peers?

It's crucial to recognize that regardless of age, you can embark on a journey to enhance your health, amplify your body's performance, and extend your years on this planet. When health is compromised, thoughts

of longevity might fade into the background. What truly matters is embracing changes that lead to a better present life – one marked by improved quality. Strengthening the pillars of a good diet, nurturing relationships, honing listening skills, and cultivating positivity and adaptability will transform your life. While there's a humorous notion that extreme calorie restriction elongates life, the real treasure lies in savouring a better life today, not in the distant future. Health isn't the prize; a superior life is, and nurturing health is the means to that end.

The intention isn't to claim a moral high ground but to stake a claim in a life well-lived. When vitality and health flourish, the desire to thrive and prosper naturally follows. This symbiotic relationship is inseparable. Healthy living isn't a distant promise – you'll start feeling better immediately, perhaps even this very afternoon. You'll greet each day with more vibrancy and verve.

Consider the alternative: diabetes, joint pain, sleep deprivation, and perpetual fatigue. These afflictions cast shadows over love and connection, undermining each other and impacting those close to us. The remedy demands a holistic perspective. The solution is to reverse engineer your path to vitality, step by step, systematically dismantling the barriers that obstruct health and vibrancy. The reward? Feeling better every single day of your existence.

#### THE EFFECT OF POOR DIETARY CHOICES

Over time, diets heavy in meat, fried foods, sugary beverages, and confections accumulate acid salts within the body.

According to Dr. Keiichi Morishita, author of "The Hidden Truth of Cancer," an increasingly acidic bloodstream prompts the deposition of excess acidic waste throughout the body. A sustained unhealthy acidic state leads to areas becoming more acidic, causing cell deterioration. Cells in these regions may survive but become abnormal – a phenomenon referred to as malignancy. Malignant cells defy brain commands and replicate uncontrollably, marking the onset of cancer.

"Modern medicine treats these malignant cells as if they were bacteria and viruses," explains Dr. Morishita. "It uses chemotherapy, radiation, and surgery to treat cancer. Yet none of these treatments will help very much if the environment of the body continues to remain acidic." Consequently, understanding that cancer cannot thrive in an alkaline environment is vital.

#### THE DAILY IMPACT OF AN ACIDIC LIFESTYLE

An acidic lifestyle, let's acknowledge it as such, profoundly saps your energy levels. Fatigue upon waking, energy slumps throughout the day, and irritability can all be attributed to acidity. When energy is scarce, every facet of life suffers – mood, motivation, responses to situations, interactions with loved ones, cognitive clarity, physical activity, and pursuit of goals. Remember, acidity forms the foundation of disease.

#### **ACHIEVING ACID/ALKALINE BALANCE**

Leading nutrition experts concur that establishing a proper balance between acidity and alkalinity is pivotal for optimal health and vitality. Our bodies tirelessly seek equilibrium in various aspects, from temperature to blood pressure and heart rate. Similarly, maintaining a balanced pH (acid-alkaline balance) is a central concern.

The ideal blood pH range rests between 7.35 and 7.4. While other body tissues might exhibit slight alkaline or acidic tendencies, aiming for an overall pH of 7.0 is sensible. Excessive acidity initiates a gradual breakdown of the body, analogous to the corrosive impact of acid rain on structures. The parallels extend to our bodies, corroding them in an

overly acidic state. Our dietary choices play a pivotal role in assisting the body in achieving optimal pH levels.

Both acid-forming and alkaline-forming foods are essential for equilibrium. It's worth noting that acid-forming foods aren't inherently harmful. The challenge lies in an imbalanced diet, tilting heavily towards acid-forming options while neglecting alkaline-forming foods. Striking a complementary balance is essential.

The mineral content of food is the major determinant of its acid-forming or alkaline-forming nature. Foods rich in alkaline-forming minerals like calcium, magnesium, silicon, and iron contribute to alkalinity. Conversely, those abundant in acid-forming minerals like phosphorus, chlorine, iodine, or nitrogen result in acidity.

For example, acid-forming foods encompass some nuts, seeds, sweet fruits, and certain vegetables like carrots and beets. Others fall within a neutral range, not significantly promoting acidity or alkalinity. This group includes seaweeds, cucumbers, tomatoes, bell peppers, green apples, wild berries, okra, and most melon varieties. On the flip side, wild landbased foods, herbs, and vegetables excel at fostering alkalinity.

#### **CULTIVATING A BALANCED LIFESTYLE**

Let's now explore strategies for rectifying the acid/alkaline balance.

**OUR EATING HABITS AND THE 'EIGHTY-TWENTY' RULE:** Prioritize alkaline foods, such as fruits and vegetables abundant in organic mineral salts and vitamins, for over 80 percent of your diet. By doing so, you preserve a healthy blood alkalinity without excessive dietary fretting.

Achieving balance is the key. While acid-forming items like meat, cheese, nuts, and grains are not to be excluded entirely.

#### OPTIMIZING YOUR DIET FOR HEALTH AND LONGEVITY Making Meaningful Changes to Enhance Your Wellbeing

In the journey towards a healthier and more vibrant life, it's important to approach every step with determination, while also understanding that progress might begin gradually. Remember, each modification you make contributes to your overall health and longevity.

#### **Navigating Dietary Adjustments**

#### 1. Rethinking Sugar Intake

You're likely aware of the detrimental impact of excessive sugar consumption on your health. While eliminating sugar entirely might seem challenging given its prevalence, taking steps in the right direction can yield significant benefits. Begin by gradually reducing your consumption of refined sugars and sugar-laden products. As you do so, you'll witness your body's pH balance shift towards a more alkaline state. This shift not only curbs sugar cravings but also contributes to your overall wellbeing. Stevia, a natural herb native to South America, stands as an excellent alternative to traditional sugar. It's readily available at most health food stores and can kickstart your journey to a healthier lifestyle.

#### 2. Mindful Choices in the Supermarket Aisles

Supermarkets have evolved to accommodate changing dietary needs. While the allure of the biscuit aisle might persist, take note of the growing array of natural sugar alternatives. Ditching processed sugars entirely should be your ultimate goal. This transformative step alone can trigger a substantial pH shift within your body. Pay attention to product labels and opt for whole, unprocessed options. Your body will thank you for this shift towards greater alkalinity.

#### 3. Embracing Balanced Protein Consumption

Consider a reduction in meat consumption as a pivotal move towards better health. Opt for leaner sources of protein such as chicken and fish, which are less acidic and generate fewer waste byproducts. For an even healthier option, explore plant-based protein sources like tofu and tempeh, both readily available at local supermarkets. Don't worry if you're unfamiliar with their preparation—countless online recipes are at your disposal.

#### 4. Reimagining Dairy Intake

Take a critical look at your daily dairy consumption. Dairy products, laden with saturated fats, can contribute to cholesterol buildup and even health issues like heart disease and breast cancer. Shift towards dairy alternatives like soy milk, rice milk, almond milk, and nondairy cheeses. Goat cheese is also a commendable option. Remember, the goal is a gradual transition to an alkaline system, prioritizing your health and vitality.

#### Striking the Balance for Optimal Health Understanding pH and Your Body

Achieving optimal health involves finding equilibrium within your body's pH levels. The pH scale, ranging from acidic (0) to alkaline (14), measures the acidity or alkalinity of solutions. Living organisms thrive in the vicinity of pH 7.0, which is nearly neutral. The human bloodstream, for example, maintains a pH level between 7.35 and 7.45 through a process known as homeostasis. Deviating from this range can have serious consequences, with a blood pH of 6.9 potentially leading to coma or death.

#### **Harmonizing Your Diet**

Striving for a diet composed of roughly 80% alkaline-forming foods and 20% acid-forming foods can yield favourable health outcomes. It's essential, however, to approach this guideline reasonably rather than dogmatically. If you find yourself consuming a predominantly acidic meal, balance it out by choosing alkaline-rich options for your next few meals. Remember, the key is consistency and balance, not undue stress.

#### Unlocking the Power of Food pH

Scientifically, foods are categorized into two classes: alkaline-forming and acid-forming. These classes directly influence your body's pH balance and thus your overall health. To empower your dietary choices, I've crafted an Acid-Alkaline chart that aligns foods with their pH values. This invaluable resource will guide you towards healthier decisions, ensuring a harmonious balance within your body.

#### Your Personalized Acid-Alkaline Food Guide

80% Alkaline / 20% Acid						
Most Alkaline	Alkaline	Least Alkaline	Food Category	Least Acid	Acid	Most Acid
Stevia	Maple syrup, Brown Rice syrup	Raw honey, raw sugar	SWEETENERS	Processed Honey, Molasses, Barley Malt Syrup, Maple Syrup	White Sugar, Brown Sugar, Fructose	NutraSweet, Equal, Aspartame, Sweet 'N Low
Lemons, Watermelon, Limes, Grapefruit, Mangoes, Papayas, Cantaloupe	Dates, Figs, Melons, Grapes, Papaya, Kiwi, Gooseberry, Blueberries, Raspberry Strawberry, Apples, Pears,Rai- sins, Currants, Passionfruit	Oranges, Bananas, Cherries, Berries, Pineapple, Peaches, Apricot, Nectar- ine, Coconut, Avocados	FRUITS	Plums, Prunes, Processed Fruit Juices	Sour Cherries, Rhubarb	Blackberries, Cranberries,
	Almonds	Chestnuts	NUTS / SEEDS	Pumpkin Seeds, Sunflower Seeds, Brazil nuts, Pecan, Macademia, Pistachio	Pecans, Cashews, Walnuts	Peanuts
Asparagus, Endives Vegetable Juices, Parsley, Broccoli, Raw spinach, Broccoli, Watercress,	Okra, Squash, Celery, Onions, Green Beans, Lettuce, Herbs Beets, Garlic Zucchini, Pumpkin Sweet Potato, Carob, Alfalfa sprouts, Peas	Carrots, Tomatoes, Fresh Corn, Mushrooms, Cabbage, Okra Cucumber, Leeks Eggp plant, Radish Brussel sprouts Cauliflower, Soybeans, Peas, Tofu, Bell-Pepper Potato skins, Olives, artichoke	BEANS VEGETABLES LEGUMES	Cooked Spinach, Kidney Beans, String Beans, Lentils	Potatoes (skinless) Pinto Beans, Navy Beans, Lima Beans Chocolate	
Ageless Coo Executive						

80% Alkaline / 20% Acid						
Most Alkaline	Alkaline	Least Alkaline	Food Category	Least Acid	Acid	Most Acid
Olive oil	Flax Seed Oil	Canola Oil	OILS	Corn oil		
Kudzu Roots	Umeboshi Plum	Sea Salt vegetable Ginger, Tamari Apple Cider vinegar, Miso Spices	CONDIMENTS	Nutmeg, Mustard	Ketchup Soy Sauce	Pickles Jams, jellies
		Amaranth, Millet, Wild Rice, Quinoa, Essene Bread, Sesame Seeds, Sprouted grains	GRAINS CEREALS	Sprouted Wheat Bread, Spelt, Brown Rice	White Rice, Corn, Buck- wheat, Oats, Rye, Wheatgerm	Wheat, White Flour, Pastries, Pasta, Crackers, Refined Cereals, Pastries, Cakes
	Breast milk	Soy Cheese, Soy Milk, Goat Milk, Goat Cheese, Whey, Tempeh, Tofu	MEATS EGGS / DAIRY/ Replacements	Fish, Eggs, Butter, Raw cream, Yogurt, Butter- milk, Cottage Cheese	Turkey, Chicken, Lamb Raw Milk,	Pork, Cheese, Homogenized Milk, Ice Cream, Sweet Yoghurt
Herb Teas, Lemon Water	Green Tea	Ginger Tea	Herb Teas, Lemon Water	Tea	Coffee Chocolate	Beer, Soft Drinks, Wine, Liquor
Ageless 🔀						

#### **Your Journey Towards Wellness**

Your commitment to these dietary adjustments is a testament to your dedication to health and longevity. By curbing sugar intake, making mindful supermarket choices, embracing balanced proteins, and rethinking dairy consumption, you're actively nurturing your body's equilibrium. Understanding the significance of pH balance further empowers you to make informed decisions that lead to vitality. With the Acid-Alkaline chart as your ally, your path towards optimal health is illuminated.

#### **Unlocking the Power of Nutrient-Rich Foods**

Meet Dr. Steve Rothwell, a distinguished individual holding the unique distinction of possessing a PhD in watercress. His research has unveiled some astonishing facts about this unassuming plant – watercress boasts more calcium than milk, more B vitamins than blackcurrants, more iron than spinach, and more vitamin C than oranges. Consuming just eighty grams of this verdant gem per day not only promises to enhance your skin and reduce wrinkles but, as Dr. Rothwell passionately asserts, it might just be the most potent weapon against cancer in the world of nutrition.

Dr. Rothwell, with conviction, claims, "Watercress is the most nutritious fruit or vegetable known—it has more than twice the overall nutrient value of kale—but hardly anyone is aware of that fact."

#### The Crucial Role of pH Balance in Health

An enduringly acidic body is a fertile ground for sickness—a fundamental breeding ground for diseases. Left unaddressed, this condition stealthily takes lives. Almost every chronic and eventually fatal disease thrives in an acidic environment. Think of unbalanced pH levels as the common thread linking an array of ailments: cancer, heart disease, obesity, allergies, fatigue, premature aging, neurological disorders, cardiovascular issues, and muscular maladies. Whether you recognize it or not, the pH balance of your internal fluids exerts a profound influence on your bodily processes. The pH levels within your body's fluids, encompassing those in your digestive tract, exert an influence on every single cell in your body. When acid overwhelms, cellular function falters, cascading its damaging effects across every organ.

So, if you're grappling with persistent health woes, pause and ponder: "Am I tilting towards acidity?" If your health concerns are graver, it's a safe bet that acidosis has taken root within you, necessitating swift and decisive action.

#### Know Your pH: A Path to Optimal Health

Embarking on a journey toward optimal health mandates an understanding of your starting point and your destination. The initial step to ushering your body into an alkaline state involves pinpointing your baseline pH at the outset of the healing process. Are you slightly acidic or perilously so? This knowledge informs your healing trajectory.

Two primary methods facilitate pH assessment. Using pH strips, commonly known as Litmus paper, you can gauge the pH of either your saliva or urine. These strips are conveniently available at local pharmacies.

**Saliva Test:** For the saliva pH test, moisten a piece of Litmus paper with your saliva. Given that saliva tends to be more acidic than blood, this test offers insights into your blood's pH. The optimal saliva pH falls within the 6.4 to 6.8 range on the pH scale. A saliva pH below 6.4 indicates potential blood acidity. Post-meal, your saliva pH should ascend to 7.5 or higher. Observe your saliva pH after eating; if it's below 7.5, it serves as another clue to potential blood acidity.

**Urine Test:** Urine pH serves as an insightful indicator of overall bodily function. Urine pH unveils the body's proficiency in maintaining the desired pH equilibrium. This metric mirrors the body's alkaline and acid metabolic cycles, reflecting the harmony achieved by the kidneys, adrenal glands, and lungs. The ideal range for urine pH spans 6.0 to 7.0, though extreme cases might witness values between 4.5 and 9.0.

Both saliva and urine test outcomes combine to offer a clearer picture of your blood's pH status. Should you detect signs of acidosis, especially within salivary pH, proactive steps are imperative for a reversal of the aging process and a holistic rejuvenation of mind and body.

Through harnessing the potent prowess of nutrient-rich foods like watercress and understanding the intricate dance of pH within our bodies, we embark on a journey toward vitality and well-being. This knowledge empowers us to make choices that resonate deeply with our long-term health goals.

#### **Addressing Digestive Distress: A Holistic Perspective**

When confronting issues like gas, bloating, intestinal cramps, acid reflux, and other forms of digestive discomfort, mainstream medicine seems to offer limited genuine solutions. Over the years, they've relied on a patchwork of remedies, targeting individual symptoms without addressing the underlying causes. Heartburn is met with antacids, constipation with laxatives, and another approach is taken for diarrhea and gas.

However, the effectiveness of these remedies is questionable; they're often dubbed "temporary relief" for good reason. Curiously, digestive problems are the primary motive for doctor visits, particularly as people age.

As the years accumulate, various aspects of your body begin to lose their youthful vigour – vision and hearing become less sharp, skin loses elasticity, and the exuberance of youth dwindles. Is it any surprise that your stomach undergoes similar changes? After decades of digesting not just food, but also alcohol, medications, greasy foods, chemical additives, and pesticides, it's only logical that your stomach's resilience diminishes.

Naturally, the digestive system's pace slackens, mirroring the overall deceleration of the body. Acid production, pepsin secretion, and enzyme activity decrease, leading to less efficient digestion. While most individuals associate digestive issues with aging, they can affect anyone, even young children. Gastritis, colitis, and Irritable Bowel Syndrome symptoms can manifest as early as the late teens or twenties. The prevalence of today's digestive ailments is largely attributed to our modern lifestyle – high stress, fast-paced routines, and the prevalence of processed meals on the go.

#### **Unveiling the Hidden Culprit Behind Stomach Discomfort**

Conventional medicine frequently attributes digestive pain to excessive stomach acid production. However, this assumption isn't always accurate. Surprisingly, almost half of individuals over 50 who experience heartburn or indigestion are plagued by hypochlorhydria, or low stomach acid. Distinguishing between the two conditions can be challenging, as both share symptoms like gas, bloating, indigestion, and belching.

When you suffer from low stomach acid, nutrient absorption falters, and your supply of essential digestive enzymes dwindles. This opens the gateway to various health issues – irritable bowel syndrome, asthma, joint problems, and even diabetes.

Using conventional acid-reducing remedies when plagued by low stomach acid can exacerbate the problem. Moreover, these medications often cause more harm than good in the long run. Regular antacid consumption might prompt your stomach to produce even more acid (a phenomenon known as acid rebound), creating a favourable environment for harmful bacteria and exacerbating conditions like ulcers and "leaky gut syndrome." Similarly, habitual laxative use could weaken your colon's contractions, worsening constipation, and leading to longterm damage to intestinal tissues and dehydration.

#### **Unveiling the Chemistry of Aging and Digestion**

As we age, our bodies face increasing chronic dehydration. This state of "water deficiency" triggers a decline in the water content of our cells, impairing the functioning of water-dependent bodily systems. Alongside this, gastrointestinal problems emerge, often accompanied by joint inflammation, back pain, and cognitive fog.

Acid waste accumulates, rendering our bodies susceptible to disorders and diseases. At this juncture, many turn to an array of drugs. Yet, just as vitamin deficiencies can be addressed through supplementation, the ultimate remedy for dehydration is simple: water. However, not all water is created equal in terms of therapeutic effects. Some treated water is essentially lifeless, lacking biological activity. Conversely, "live" water can rejuvenate, lubricate, and energize living cells.

Comprising approximately 75% water, the human body relies heavily on this essential substance. Every bodily system hinges on water, whether it's the brain's manufacture of crucial products or the efficient digestion of solid foods. In fact, lower viscosity solutions enable proteins and enzymes to operate more effectively.

According to Dr. F. Batmanghelidj, author of "Your Body's Many Cries for Water," this vital substance plays pivotal roles in various life-sustaining functions. Insufficient water intake, or chronic dehydration, can lead to the emergence of numerous ailments like asthma, allergies, hypertension, arthritis, angina, multiple sclerosis, and depression.

#### **Embracing a Holistic Approach**

In light of these insights, it's evident that a holistic approach to digestive health is imperative. Rather than merely treating symptoms, understanding the intricacies of stomach acid and hydration can pave the way for lasting well-being. By addressing the root causes and incorporating strategies to promote optimal digestion and hydration, you can reclaim control over your digestive health and overall vitality.

#### **Exploring Immediate Remedies for Alkalizing Your System Starting the Day with Energized Lemon Water**

You're likely familiar with the idea of kickstarting your morning with a refreshing glass of lemon water, renowned for its stomach-soothing and cleansing effects. However, there's a way to take this ritual up a notch. By introducing a couple of readily available ingredients from your kitchen, you can transform your lemon water into a potent elixir that brings forth:

- **Alkalinity:** Aiding in balancing your body's pH levels.
- **Anti-Inflammatory Properties:** Working to reduce inflammation within.
- Immune Boosting Abilities: Bolstering your body's defence mechanisms.
- Antibacterial Effects: Assisting in keeping harmful bacteria at bay.

Ross Bridgeford, a respected health expert, proposes this method as a powerful way to elevate the start of your day.

#### **Elevating Lemon Water with Added Vigor**

#### Preparation Time: 3 minutes Serves: 2

#### **Ingredients:**

- 1 inch of fresh ginger root and fresh turmeric (peeled and thinly sliced)
- 2/3 of a lemon (1/3 per person)
- Finely sliced chili or chili powder (optional)

#### The Nutritional Advantages of Lemon Water

Beyond its enticing flavour, lemon water contributes to the alkaline state of your body. Remarkably low in sugar yet abundant in alkaline minerals, lemons have an alkalizing impact on the body that surpasses their citric acid content. According to a 2012 review in the journal Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine, honey, a natural antioxidant, functions as an immunity enhancer. Ginger, recognized for its powerful antioxidant and antiviral properties, teams up with vitamin C-rich lemon juice, lauded by Mayo Clinic for its antioxidative qualities. Furthermore, research indicates that curcumin, found in turmeric, plays a role in immune system regulation.

#### Harnessing Bi-Carb of Soda (Baking Soda)

Within each of us reside reserves of alkaline minerals like sodium and calcium. When these minerals exceed immediate needs, they transform into sodium and calcium bicarbonate, primed for future use. These reserves, stored in blood plasma, play a crucial role in maintaining a tightly regulated blood PH. Deviations from the optimal pH range can lead to illness or worse. Your diet, overall health, activity level, and stress influence your blood pH. Initially, sodium bicarbonate maintains this balance. Should it deplete, calcium bicarbonate and other alkaline minerals step in. In cases of severe deficiency, calcium is extracted from bones.

#### A Quick Turnaround for Alkalization

For moments when your body faces a substantial acid influx, BiCarb of Soda, commonly known as baking soda, steps in to neutralize acidity. Mix <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> teaspoon in a glass of water, ensuring separation from meals as it may compromise nutrient absorption. The aim is to achieve a pH between 7.35 and 7.45, measurable through urine strips or blood tests. It's important to note that continuous long-term usage of Baking Soda is not advisable, and certain medical conditions may contraindicate its use. Consulting your physician is wise.

#### **Wellness Extends Beyond Diet**

While the alkaline diet offers a straightforward path to health, we mustn't overlook the emotional facet. Dr. Robert Young, a blood microscopist and biologist renowned for the pH Miracle, uncovers the influence of emotions, stress, and exercise on our health. Surprisingly, emotions can wield twice the impact of food on our well-being. Negative emotions, like stress and anger, foster acidity within us. On the other hand, love and understanding act as healing agents, fostering an alkaline environment.

#### **Embrace Holistic Health Practices**

To maintain optimal well-being, adhere to general health principles. Rest, sleep, exercise, fresh air, enjoyment, laughter, and positive connections all contribute to alkalinity. A study titled "Physiological and Psychological Effects of Compassion and Anger" revealed how anger weakens the immune system, while positive emotions heighten immunity. Emotions that foster acidity encompass worry, fear, anger, and jealousy, while love and compassion promote alkalinity.

#### The Influence of Emotions on DNA and Body Health Exploring the Impact of Emotions on DNA and Well-being

Intriguing insights emerge from the research conducted by the Institute of HeartMath, which delved into the connection between isolated DNA strands and the fluctuations in human emotions. The study involved individuals who had undergone training to evoke harmonious emotions at will. Its objective was to unravel the intricate effects that diverse emotions exert on our DNA and how these repercussions manifest within our bodies.

The findings unveiled a fascinating correlation: when enveloped by emotions like love, understanding, compassion, and appreciation, the paired DNA strands displayed a tendency to unwind and elongate. In stark contrast, negative emotions triggered a constricting response, causing the DNA strands to coil tightly akin to a spinning top. A particularly noteworthy discovery was that when DNA experienced a relaxed and elongated state, it noticeably invigorated the immune system, facilitating enhanced self-healing mechanisms within the body.

#### **Transforming Emotions and Brain Circuitry for Positive Outcomes**

Professor Elaine Fox offers an intriguing perspective in her book "In Rainy Brain Sunny Brain." She expounds upon an array of techniques capable of reconfiguring the neural pathways in our brains. Even dedicated pessimists have the potential to recalibrate their mental disposition, embracing positivity and uncovering happiness. Similarly, those inclined toward pleasure-seeking behaviours that may jeopardize their well-being can take charge of their lives. This illustrates that our inherent nature need not dictate a predetermined life trajectory; rather, we possess the capacity to steer our journey.

#### The Synergy of Exercise and Optimal Nutrition

Exercise emerges as an indisputable cornerstone of well-being. Beyond its physical benefits, exercise propels the circulation of blood and lymph throughout the body, expelling toxins and supplying cells with essential oxygen for seamless functionality.

#### Striving for an Alkaline Balance

Simplifying the complex, our bodies are inherently inclined to sustain an alkaline state and deploy every conceivable effort to uphold it. Yet, the consumption of acidic foods, coupled with a lack of physical activity and a perpetuation of negative emotions, disrupts this equilibrium, inundating the body with an excess of acids.

Predictably, acidic foods are the culprits in this scenario, encompassing well-known offenders such as colas, chips, chocolates, sweets, burgers, dairy, and beer. Conversely, alkaline foods, the stalwarts of nourishment, encompass fresh produce, leafy greens, salads, nuts, and seeds. Achieving alkalinity necessitates directing 70-80% of dietary focus toward alkaline foods while minimizing intake of acidic counterparts. Pair this with a daily consumption of 3-4 litres of high-quality, purified water, and a remarkable transformation in one's well-being can be observed.

#### Harmonizing the Internal Terrain

An alkaline internal environment reverberates positively across all facets of life. Vibrancy, alertness, and inspiration infuse each day. This vitality prompts an inclination toward nourishing foods, constructive thoughts, and affirmative moods. Relationships flourish, be it with loved ones, colleagues, or business associates, grounded in enhanced positivity and better decision-making.

#### **Embracing Lifestyle Evolution**

The prospect of shifting one's lifestyle might seem formidable, but such changes are well within your capacity, given your proficiency in navigating intricate environments. The task at hand entails redirecting your executive prowess toward shedding antiquated, unproductive habits. This Endeavor involves reorienting your decision-making, focusing your agency internally, and investing in your most valuable asset – yourself. Incremental modifications wield profound influence, not solely on your health and well-being but also as a beacon for others whose inner spark may have dimmed.

# Ten Guidelines for Cultivating Alkaline-Acid Balance and Prolonged Vitality

- 1. Embrace an abundance of powerhouse fruits and vegetables in your diet.
- 2. Strive for an 80-20 balance between alkaline and acidic foods by volume.
- 3. Chew your food meticulously, leveraging alkaline saliva production.
- 4. Hydrate with 2-3 litres of pure, non-tap water daily to facilitate toxin elimination.
- 5. Harness the power of deep breathing for enhanced oxygenation and acid expulsion.
- 6. Sidestep junk food, laden with acidic-forming additives and chemicals.
- 7. Nurture relaxation through activities like meditation, music, or nature walks.
- 8. Bask in natural light to benefit from its positive influence.
- 9. Prioritize sufficient sleep for balanced body and mind function.
- 10. Recognize that acidity in foods doesn't necessarily equate to their negativity; harmony lies in balance.

In your journey to balance and longevity, the fusion of emotional wellbeing, proper nutrition, and physical care empowers you to sculpt a healthier, more vibrant future.

#### Summary: Your Path to Lasting Transformation

As you've journeyed through this e-book, you've unlocked the keys to rejuvenation that are tailored to your role as a leader. By prioritizing alkaline living, nourishing your body and mind, managing stress, optimizing sleep, embracing fitness, cultivating resilience, and nurturing purposeful connections, you've set the stage for lasting transformation.

#### **Conclusion:** Embrace Your Potential for Renewal

In the hustle and bustle of leadership, it's easy to overlook your health and well-being. Yet, by integrating the principles shared in this e-book, you're embracing the possibility of renewal and sustainable success. Remember, your health is the cornerstone of your leadership journey.

#### Take Action: Your Journey Starts Now

As you close this e-book, I encourage you to take the first step toward embracing the keys to rejuvenation. Start with a simple dietary adjustment, commit to a daily mindfulness practice, or embark on a fitness routine that aligns with your schedule. Your journey to superior health and brain rejuvenation begins with a single action.

Thank you for investing in your well-being. May your path to rejuvenation be rewarding and may your leadership shine brighter than ever before.

Wishing you a vibrant and successful journey ahead,

due do

# Where to Learn More About Alkalizing & Food Combining References

Howard, A. (2009, October 20). Keep the body alkaline for optimum health. Retrieved from http://www.naturalnews.com/027280\_alkaline\_body-balance.html . See more at: <a href="http://www.healthcentral.com/diet-exercise/c/299905/158629/alkalize-body-baking/#sthash.mZkSBTCP.dpuf">http://www.healthcentral.com/diet-exercise/c/299905/158629/alkalize-body-baking/#sthash.mZkSBTCP.dpuf</a>

Corsi, E. H (2012, April 25). Baking soda might have potential against cancer. Retrieved from http://digitaljournal.com/article/323645 - See more at: <u>http://www.healthcentral.com/diet-exercise/c/299905/158629/alkalize-body-baking/#sthash.mZkSBTCP.dpuf</u>

Sirus, M (2010, May 6). Reducing radiation damages with biocarbonate. Retrieved from http://drsircus.com/medicine/sodium-bicarbonate-baking-soda/reducing-radiation-damages-with-bicarbonate-3 - See more at: <u>http://www.healthcentral.com/diet-exercise/c/299905/158629/alkalize-body-baking/#sthash.mZkSBTCP.dpuf</u>

Sirus, M. (2012, March 2). Baking soda and cancer (the last laugh). Retrieved from <a href="http://drsircus.com/medicine/sodium-bicarbonate-baking-soda/baking-soda-cancer-laugh">http://drsircus.com/medicine/sodium-bicarbonate-baking-soda/baking-soda-cancer-laugh</a>

Bridgeford, R http://liveenergized.com

Last, W. Alkalizing with Sodium Bicaronate and Potassium

http://www.health-science-spirit.com/alkalizing.htm

Batmanghelidj, F.Your Body's Many Cries for Water: You Are Not Sick, You Are Thirsty!

http://www.amazon.com/Your-Bodys-Many-Cries-Water/dp/0970245882

Morishita, K. (1976) Hidden Truth of Cancer

http://www.amazon.com/Hidden-Truth-Cancer-Keiichi Morishita/dp/0918860253

Rein, G., Atkinson, M., McCray. R. (1995) Physiological and Psychological Effects of Compassion and Anger. The Journal of Advancement in Medicine.

http://www.heartmathbenelux.com/doc/compassion-and-anger.pdf

Fox, E, (2012) Rainy Brain, Sunny Brain: The New Science of Optimism and Pessimism, William Heinemann, London

http://www.amazon.co.uk/dp/0434020176/ref=rdr\_ext\_tmb

## **LEARN MORE ABOUT REVERSE AGEING**

## The Most Comprehensive Anti-Ageing Program to Upgrade your Body and your Mind for Superior Performance



www.AgelessExecutive.com